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FW: FW: Bloody Celebration Disaster
Rosa, Luis

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 2:17 PM
To: CTICFC

Connecticut Intelligence Center (CTIC)
Sergeant Luis A. Rosa #226 - Operations Supervisor

From: Matt Schafer [mailto:matt.schafer@wyo.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 10:33 AM
To: Rosa, Luis

Subject: Fwd: FW: Bloody Celebration Disaster

Sir this is what we got if you have other questions please let me know. Are state senator got this email
twice now I'm told.

---------- Forwarded message ~---------

From: Darrin Cregger <darrin.cregger@wyo.gov>
Date: Tue, Dec 18, 2012 at 2:57 PM

Subject: Fwd: FW: Bloody Celebration Disaster
To: Matt Schafer <matt.schafer@wyo.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kebin Haller <kebin.haller(@wyo.gov>
Date: Tue, Dec 18, 2012 at 2:33 PM

Subject: Fwd: FW: Bloody Celebration Disaster
To: Darrin Cregger <darrin.cregger@wyo.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ---------~

From: Steve Woodson <steve.woodson@wyo.gov>
Date: Tue, Dec 18, 2012 at 2:30 PM

Subject: Fwd: FW: Bloody Celebration Disaster

To: Kebin Haller <kebin.haller@wyo.gov>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: greg phillips <greg.phillips@wyo.gov>
Date: Tue, Dec 18, 2012 at 2:04 PM

Subject: Fwd: FW: Bloody Celebration Disaster
To: Steve Woodson <steve.woodson@wyo.gov>
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Falun Dafa involves the cultivation of a Falun, or “law wheel.” The Falun is an
intelligent, rotating entity composed of high-energy matter. The Falun that Master
Li Hongzhi plants in a practitioner’s lower abdomen from other dimensions
rotates con‘stautly, twenty-four hours a day. (True cultivators can acquire a Falun
by reading Master Li’s books, watching his g-session lectures on video, listening to
his 9-session lectures on audiocassette, or studying together with students of
Falun Dafa.) The Falun helps practitioners to practice automatically. That is, the
Falun refines the practitioner at all times, even though he or she isn’t performing
the exercises at every moment. Of all practices made public in the world today,
only Falun Dafa has managed to achieve a state in which, “the Fa refines the

person.”

The rotating Falun has the same qualities as the universe, and is the universe’s
miniature. The Buddhist Falun, the Daoist Yin-Yang, and everything of the Ten-
Directional World are reflected in the Falun. The Falun provides salvation to the
practitioner when it rotates inward (clockwise), since it absorbs a great amount of
energy from the universe and transforms it into Gong energy. The Falun provides
salvation to others when rotating outward (counter-clockwise), for it releases
energy that can save any being and rectify any abnormal condition. Being in the

presence of soineone who practices thus benefits a person.

Falun Dafa “brings a person to a state of wisdom and harmonious existence. The
movements of the practice are concise, as a great way is extremely simple and

easy.” Falun Dafa is unique in eight ways:
1. A Falun is cultivated, rather than an energy elixir.

2. The Falun refines the person even when he or she is not doing the practice’s

exercises.

3. Oue’s primary consciousness is cultivated, such that it is the person him or

lierself who obtains Gong energy.
4. Both mind and body are cultivated.
5. The practice consists of five exercises, which are simple and easy to learn.

6. The mind is not nsed to direct anything, there are no associated risks, and Gong

energy increases quickly.

7. Location, time, and direction are not of concern when exercising, nor is how one

concludes one’s exercise session.

8. Protection is provided by the master's Fashen, so one needn’t fear harm from

malevolent entities.

The teachings of Falun Dafa are thus completely unlike those of conventional
practice methods or those that are based on the development of an internal elixir,

or Dan.

Falun Dafa practice begins at a high plane right from the outset, thus providing
the most expedient, fast, ideal, and precious means of practicc for thosc with a
predestined connection or who have been practicing for years using other means

but failed to develop Gong.

When a practitioners Xinxing and the strength of his Gong reach a certain height,
he or she can attain an imperishable, adamantine body while still in the secular

world. A person can also achieve the “unlocking of Gong,” enlightenment, and
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ascension of the whole person to higher planes. Those with great determination
should study this uptright teaching, strive to achieve their ultimate rank, elevate

their Xinxing, and forsake their attachments. Only then is spiritual perfection

possible.

May you cherish it—the Buddha Fa is right before you.

© Copyright FalunDafa.org | Contact Us (./form-contact-us.php)
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The Master Lee showed us A short cut to save yourself. JOIN the FaLun Dafa,
the doomsday won't hurt you anymore. To see is to believe, black Friday's
shootings in Newtown gave us a Oracle to let you reborn, or you will die soon,

either in accident or on doomsday.

Contact us to collect more information.

Yours sincerely,

A Falun Dafa Practitioner

Matt Schafer

Wyo Counter Drug/DCI
307-777-5621
matt.schafer@wyo.gov
mschafer@rmin.riss.net

WYOMING ATTORNEY GENERAL
Division of Criminal Investigation
Criminal Intelligence Team

This E-mail, including any attachments, may be intended solely for the personal and
confidential use of the sender and recipient(s) named above. This message may include
advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material and, as such, would be privileged
and confidential and not a public document. If you have received this e-mail in error,
you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-
mail or any attachments to it and you must delete this message. You are requested to
notify the sender by return e-mail.

E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records

Act and may be disclosed to third parties.
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